Mensik, Tim

From: Bruce Hemminger <bhemminger@homewoodford.com>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 3:07 PM

To: Mensik, Tim

Subject: 2025 Ford F250 pricing from Ford of Homewood

External Sender: Use caution with links/attachments. Use caution when replying. If you are unsure please contact IT.

Tim,

I added the upfitter switches and will get the floor mats via Ford accessories. Privacy glass is no longer an
option for 2025 F250 Reg Cab XL models, but I can get the rear window tinted for you.

2025 FORD F250 REG CAB 4X2 XL 142" W.B.
6.8L V8

10 SPD AUTO TRANS

LT245/75R 17 BSW ALL-TERRAIN TIRES
3.73 ELEC-LOCKING AXLE

PLATFORM RUNNING BOARDS
INTERIOR WORK SURFACE

WHEEL WELL LINERS FRONT-REAR
UPFITTER SWITCHES

SPRAY IN BEDLINER

XL DRIVER ASSIST PKG

XL CHROME PKG

FORD ACCESSORIES FLOOR MATS
TINT REAR WINDOW

$46,103.32 plus license, title, doc fees.

Bruce Hemminger

General Manager

Ford of Homewood

Home of The Lower Price Guarantee
3233 W. 183rd Street

Homewood, IL 60430

708-798-1668



